

PERSONAL PROFILE

Dr. KRISHNAKANT

Assistant Professor

DOB – 21st April, 1983

Department of Physical
Education

Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi
221005

Uttar Pradesh

Mobile: 91- 9838887008 (India)
91- 9557523267 (India)

E-mail:

krishnakant.yadav@gmail.com



EDUCATIONAL PROFILE:-

Degree	University/Institution	Year	Discipline	division
PhD	University of Lucknow, Lucknow	2014	Physical Education	
M.Phil	TNPESU, Chennai (T.N.)	2006	Physical Education	First
MPE	BHU, Varanasi (U.P.)	2005	Physical Education	First
BPE	BHU, Varanasi (U.P.)	2003	Physical Education	First
12 TH	KV, Mughal Sarai	2000	Economics, Account, Business study, Hindi, English	Second
10 TH	KV, Mughal Sarai	1998	English, Hindi, Math, Science, SST	Second

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE:-

Employer Organization	Position Held/ Designation	From	To	Total Period	Nature of Experience
Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi	Assistant Professor	04/10/2017 (forenoon)	Till date		Teaching
Hemvati Nandan Bahuguna Garhwal University,	Assistant Professor	07/06/2013	03/10/2017	04 Years 3 month (On Lien from 03.10.2017)	1. Teaching & Coaching 2. In-charge Department of Physical Education 3. ADSW
CSJMU, Kanpur	Lecturer	6/02/2010	31/05/2012	2 years 3 month	1. Teaching
LCDC, Lucknow	Lecturer	1/11/2008	6/02/2010	1 Years 3 Months	Teaching
MSDPG College, Farukhabad	Lecturer	02/07/2007	31/10/2008	1 Years 3 Months	Teaching

Professional Experience

- Acted as Coordinator of Intramural Competition of Department of Physical Education, BHU, Varanasi for the session 2018-19.
- Acting as Co-coordinator for the Intramural Competition of Department of Physical Education, BHU, Varanasi from the session 2019-20 till date.
- Acted as an incharge of the Department of Physical Education, HNB Garhwal University, Srinagar from 29th August 2016 to 27th September 2017.
- Acted as an ADWS in HNG Garhwal , University , Srinagar from 1st March 2016 to 27th September 2017.
- Life member of Sports Psychology Association of India

Sports Achievement

- Represented Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi in cricket for East zone Intersarsity tournament held at T.M.Bhagalpur University in the year 2001.
- Attended U-19 Uttar Pradesh Camp for Cooch Behar Trophy in the year 2001.
- Represented Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi in cricket for East zone Intersarsity tournament held at KolKotta University in the year 2002.
- Represented Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi in cricket for East zone Intersarsity tournament held at Pandit Ravi Sankar University Raipur in the year 2003.
- Represented Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi in cricket **as a Captain** for East zone Intersarsity tournament held at Kalyani University Kolkotta in the year 2004.
- Represented Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi in cricket for East zone Intersarsity tournament held at Banaras Hindu University and **Winner of the East Zone Intersarsity Tournament in the year 2005.**
- Represented Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi in cricket for **Rohington Bariya Trophy (All India Intersarsity)** tournament held at Jiwaji University Gwalior University in the year 2006.
- Represented **East Zone Vizzy Trophy Cricket team as a Captain and Secured Runner-up** in the tournament held at University of Bombay in the year 2006.
- Attended **NCA Camp (National Cricket Academy)** from 6th March to 21st March 2006.
- Represented **Combined Indian University Cricket team** for Colonel Hemu Adhikari Trophy in the year 2006.

RESEARCH INTEREST AND GAME SPECIALIZATION:-

- ❖ Data Analysis
- ❖ Science of Sports Training
- ❖ Research Methodology and statistics.
- ❖ Physical Education research studies
- ❖ Training studies
- ❖ Cricket

(KRISHNAKANT)